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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

Regn. No. 4906, Dated 17/09/2001
MS-II, Q.No. 21 & 17, Atul Grover Road, New Delhi-110001

Dated:-07-11-2023

TF-08

To,
PGM(SR)
BSNL, CO
New Delhi.

Subject:- Denial of BA level status at Circle- office Ambala by the GM (HR) Haryana

Circle.
Refce:- TF-08, dt-15-03-2023 addressed to Hon’ble Director (HR) BSNL (Copy
enclosed).

Respected Madam,

Earlier we submitted our representation through letter cited under reference, to
the Director (HR), through which we pointed out that the circle management of Haryana
BSNL has denied District level status of the union in circle office of Haryana. It will not
be out of place to mention that under the institutional restructuring, the Corporate
management has defined the status and level of union through which the circle office is
treated as a BA.

In our recognistion letter issued after 9" verification the recognition has been
provided upto OA level, hence denial recognition at BA level i.e. for the circle office is

totally unjustified. B
In this regard we, request you to kindly look into the matter without further delay

as the much time has been passed and issue a suitable clarification/instruction to the
circle management of Haryana to withdraw the letter issued in respect of denial of
facilities of unions.

We will be highly obliged if the matter will be resolved at earliest possible.

With deep regards,
Yours faithfully,

(Chandeshwar Singh)
General Secretary



